Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 3:42 PM

To: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1219 Bush photos today

Were the dimension of the window opening ok, close enough to the floor, was it obstructed?

Does it look like a solvable situation with the wall between the kitchen and bedroom, off the top of your head?

From: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 1:57 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 1219 Bush photos today

The window in the kitchen is about 4 feet to the left of the bedroom door.

Leanna Shaff
651.266.8980



